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From: Niland, Mark
Sent: 03 October 2025 10:57
To: _planningadvice
Subject: FW: Foodris'e submission re plannig application H23-0313-25
Attachments: We sent you safe versions of your files; Foodrise planning application submission - 

3rd October.pdf

Hi,  

H23-0313-25 - Land At Peartree Hill Road 

Please can this objection from Foodrise Planning be captured into the DIP. 2NON 

Thanks 
Mark 

From: Patman, Oscar <Oscar.Patman@sholland.gov.uk>  
Sent: 03 October 2025 09:20 
To: Niland, Mark <Mark.Niland@sholland.gov.uk> 
Cc: _planningadvice <planningadvice@sholland.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Foodris'e submission re plannig application H23-0313-25 

Good morning, 

The below/ attached has come into the duty inbox relating to the poultry farm application H23-0313-
25 

Many thanks 
Oscar  

Yours sincerely, 
Oscar Patman   |   Planning Officer   |   South Holland District Council 
DDI: 01775 764434 
Mobile: 07780936027 
www.sholland.gov.uk  

Please note that any informal officer opinion expressed by this email is without prejudice and is not binding on the 
Council during the consideration of any formal application. 

From: Amelia Cookson <amelia@foodrise.org.uk>  
Sent: 03 October 2025 08:44 
To: planningduty <planningduty@sholland.gov.uk> 
Cc: Natasha Hurley <natasha@foodrise.org.uk>; Carina Millstone <carina@foodrise.org.uk> 
Subject: Foodris'e submission re plannig application H23-0313-25 
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Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files. 

 

Dear South Holland District Council Planning Officers,  
  
Please find attached Foodrise's submission to the consultation regarding planning application H23-0313-25 at 
Pear Hill Road. 
 
Thank you, 
Amelia  
 
  

 

Foodrise (formerly known as Feedback) is a charity transforming the food 
system for climate, nature and justice. 
  
Amelia Cookson 
Industrial Aquaculture Campaigner, Foodrise in the UK 
T: +44 (0) 7526 409 961 https://foodrise.org.uk/ 
Pronouns: she/her  

Find out more about why we’ve rebranded. 
  
Join the movement. 
Donate to help us transform the food system. 
Registered Charity No: 1155064  
 
  

 
Caution: This message originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe it is 
suspicious please forward to Suspicious.Emails@pspsl.co.uk and delete the email.  
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